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PROJECT: North Miami Ave. Bridge 874035 Replacement Over C-8 Canal 
Project No.  20230196 

BID DUE 
DATE: 

June 26, 2024; 02:00 P.M. 

FROM: Miami-Dade County DTPW 
Capital Improvements Division 
111 NW First Street, 14th Floor 
Miami, FL 33128 
305.375.2930 

TO: Prospective Bidders and Interested Parties 

This Addendum forms part of the project solicitation documents and will be incorporated into the Contract 
Documents, as applicable.  Insofar as the Original Contract Documents, Drawings and Specifications are 
inconsistent, this Addendum shall govern.  Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, at the time of 
bid submittal to Miami-Dade County, in the space provided on the “Acknowledgement of Addenda Form” 
provided with the project solicitation documents.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may be 
cause for disqualification. 

CHANGES TO THE PLANS: 
1. Delete plans dated 5/31/2024 from Volume III of the original Solicitation Documents, in its entirely

and replace with “Revised Plans for Addendum No.1” included in the link below.

2. Add Existing Plans Biscayne Canal Bridge at North Miami Avenue Dade County Fla “20230196
Existing Bridge Plans for Addendum 1” included in the link below.

Link: Addendum No.1 for Project 20230196 

 END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Alejandro Martinez-Esteve,  

Chief Program Management Office 

Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM:lh 

c:  Laura Hernandez, DTPW     Katherine Fernandez, DTPW Ryan Fisher, P.E. DTPW 

     Gabriel Delgado, P.E. DTPW     Laurie Johnson, SBD 

     Caesar Suarez, SBD     Clerk of the Board     

     Project File 

https://miamidadecounty.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/MD-DTPWCapitalImprovements2/EiAcWqS99iJPmWKijHRtoLEB7_nXN_Rgj-FmlYMVIYgH6Q?e=vlAbOz

